



**Samuel H. Scripps Studios: 2020-2021 Aplicacion para la Beca**  
 Temporada de Otono 2020 hasta Temporada de Verano 2021

**Informacion de Estudiante**

Nombre Completo \_\_\_\_\_ Genero \_\_\_\_\_ Fecha de Nacimiento (MM/DD/YY) \_\_\_\_\_

Direccion \_\_\_\_\_ Ciudad \_\_\_\_\_ Estado \_\_\_\_\_ Codigo Postal \_\_\_\_\_

Numero Telefonico (Trabajo | Casa | Movil) \_\_\_\_\_ Correo Electronico \_\_\_\_\_

Nombre de Contacto Emergencia \_\_\_\_\_ Relacion al Estudiante \_\_\_\_\_ Numero Telefonico de Contacto \_\_\_\_\_

**Informacion de Programa**

Por favor apuntar la clase o campamento por lo cual estas aplicando (y una segunda opcion si procede):

1. Nombre de Clase/Campamento \_\_\_\_\_ Dia(s) de la Semana y Hora(s) \_\_\_\_\_

2. Nombre de Clase/Campamento \_\_\_\_\_ Dia(s) de la Semana y Hora(s) \_\_\_\_\_

**Declaracion Personal**

Por favor escribe porque elegir ti para la beca

- Formatted ... [8]
- Formatted ... [9]
- Formatted ... [10]
- Deleted: ADF's
- Deleted: 6...20217 ... [11]
- Deleted: 6...hasta Temporada de Verano 20217 ... [12]
- Formatted ... [13]
- Formatted ... [14]
- Formatted ... [26]
- Formatted ... [15]
- Deleted: Applicant Information
- Formatted ... [17]
- Formatted ... [16]
- Formatted ... [27]
- Deleted: ¶
- Formatted ... [18]
- Formatted ... [19]
- Deleted: → →
- Deleted: \_\_\_ Mr. \_\_\_ Ms. (check one) Full Name: ... [20]
- Formatted ... [21]
- Deleted: Parent/Emergency Contact Name: ... [22]
- Formatted ... [23]
- Formatted ... [28]
- Formatted ... [24]
- Formatted ... [29]
- Formatted ... [30]
- Formatted ... [31]
- Formatted ... [32]
- Formatted ... [25]
- Formatted ... [33]
- Formatted ... [34]
- Deleted: → →
- Formatted ... [35]
- Formatted ... [37]
- Formatted ... [36]
- Deleted: → →
- Formatted ... [1]
- Formatted ... [3]
- Formatted ... [2]
- Deleted: Mollie O'Reilly
- Deleted: Performances & Community Programs Coordinator:
- Formatted ... [4]
- Deleted: moreilly
- Formatted ... [6]
- Deleted: 684-6402
- Formatted ... [5]
- Formatted ... [7]



## 2020–2021 Scholarship Application (cont.) Fall Term 2020 through Summer Term 2021

### POLICIES & WAIVERS

I warrant to American Dance Festival (“ADF”) that:

- I understand scholarship recipients are expected to attend all classes in their program, and if excessive absences occur, I risk losing my scholarship and my spot in my program or future programs.
- I understand that scholarships are awarded in varying amounts and some scholarship recipients may be required to pay partial tuition in order to participate in their program. For weekly classes, any remaining tuition is due by the first day of class. For camps, any remaining tuition is due one week prior to the camp start date. I understand that if I do not submit payment by this date, I risk losing my scholarship.
- I am in good physical and mental health as of today’s date and I have no knowledge of any medical conditions of any kind that would affect my participation in connection with the classes taking place at the Samuel H. Scripps Studios (“Studios”).
- I acknowledge that my participation is entirely voluntary and that I possess complete understanding of the risks involved in my participating in the programs at the Studios, including but not limited to, risks of property damage or loss of property and risks of physical injury and/or death, whether occurring during or around classes or in connection with any class-related activities.
- I agree to abide by the rules and regulations of ADF and the Studios where classes will be held. I agree that I will not hold liable ADF or any of its licensees, agents, successors or assigns, the Studios, any faculty member, or employee for property loss, property damage, injuries sustained, death, or illnesses contracted by me while a participant at the Studios.
- I acknowledge that ADF occasionally arranges to have classes documented for its archival, educational, and marketing purposes and agree that ADF may produce materials that contain footage or photographs of classes in which I am a visible participant. I hereby grant ADF the absolute and irrevocable right and permission to use my name, voice, image, photograph, performance, statements, and any other indicia thereof, for archival, educational and marketing purposes and for any other lawful purpose. I understand that I will not receive any compensation in return.
- I understand that all students must conduct themselves in a manner that is respectful of other students, faculty, staff, and the facility. Harassment, intimidation, bullying, or otherwise disruptive and inappropriate behavior will not be tolerated and may result in permanent dismissal from classes. Any participant who is dismissed for inappropriate behavior will not be granted a refund.

**With my signature, I (or my parent/legal guardian, if applicable) have carefully read, understood, and approved ADF’s Policies & Waivers before signing, and I agree to be bound by all of their provisions.**

Participant or Guardian Signature \_\_\_\_\_

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Guardian Printed Name (if participant is under 18) \_\_\_\_\_

Please return to [Julia Pleasants, Studio Manager](mailto:jpleasants@americandancefestival.org)

715 Broad Street, Durham, NC 27705 • [studios@americandancefestival.org](mailto:studios@americandancefestival.org) • Fax: 919-684-5459 • Phone: 919-797-2871

- Deleted: 6
- Formatted ... [47]
- Deleted: 7
- Formatted ... [48]
- Deleted: 6
- Deleted: 7
- Deleted: \_1 ... [50]
- Formatted ... [49]
- Formatted ... [51]
- Formatted ... [52]
- Formatted ... [53]
- Formatted ... [54]
- Formatted ... [55]
- Formatted ... [56]
- Formatted ... [57]
- Formatted ... [58]
- Formatted ... [59]
- Formatted ... [61]
- Formatted ... [60]
- Formatted ... [62]
- Formatted ... [63]
- Formatted ... [64]
- Formatted ... [65]
- Formatted ... [66]
- Formatted ... [67]
- Formatted ... [68]
- Formatted ... [69]
- Formatted ... [70]
- Formatted ... [71]
- Formatted ... [72]
- Formatted ... [73]
- Formatted ... [74]
- Deleted: → →
- Formatted ... [75]
- Formatted ... [40]
- Formatted ... [39]
- Deleted: Mollie O'Reilly
- Deleted: Performances & Community Programs Coordinator:
- Formatted ... [38]
- Formatted ... [41]
- Formatted ... [43]
- Deleted: moreilly
- Deleted: 684-6402
- Formatted ... [42]
- Formatted ... [44]
- Formatted ... [45]
- Formatted ... [46]

<b>Page 1: [1] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 1:23:00 PM</b>
Font: (Default) Gill Sans		
<b>Page 1: [2] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>10/22/14 4:18:00 PM</b>
Normal, Centered		
<b>Page 1: [3] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 1:23:00 PM</b>
Font: (Default) Gill Sans		
<b>Page 1: [4] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 1:23:00 PM</b>
Font: (Default) Gill Sans		
<b>Page 1: [5] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 1:23:00 PM</b>
Font: (Default) Gill Sans		
<b>Page 1: [5] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 1:23:00 PM</b>
Font: (Default) Gill Sans		
<b>Page 1: [6] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 1:23:00 PM</b>
Font: (Default) Gill Sans		
<b>Page 1: [6] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 1:23:00 PM</b>
Font: (Default) Gill Sans		
<b>Page 1: [7] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 1:23:00 PM</b>
Font: (Default) Gill Sans, 9 pt, Font color: Black		
<b>Page 1: [8] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 1:25:00 PM</b>
Top: 0.63", Bottom: 0.31", Footer distance from edge: 0.44"		
<b>Page 1: [9] Formatted</b>	<b>Unknown</b>	
Font: +Headings (Calibri), 16 pt, Bold		
<b>Page 1: [10] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>9/16/15 2:31:00 PM</b>
Right		
<b>Page 1: [11] Deleted</b>	<b>Julia Pleasants</b>	<b>7/27/17 3:08:00 PM</b>
<b>Page 1: [11] Deleted</b>	<b>Julia Pleasants</b>	<b>7/27/17 3:08:00 PM</b>
<b>Page 1: [12] Deleted</b>	<b>Julia Pleasants</b>	<b>7/27/17 3:08:00 PM</b>
<b>Page 1: [12] Deleted</b>	<b>Julia Pleasants</b>	<b>7/27/17 3:08:00 PM</b>
<b>Page 1: [13] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 12:43:00 PM</b>
Font: (Default) Gill Sans, 11 pt, Not Bold		
<b>Page 1: [14] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 12:13:00 PM</b>
Left		
<b>Page 1: [15] Formatted</b>	<b>Unknown</b>	
Font: Bold		
<b>Page 1: [16] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>10/22/14 3:30:00 PM</b>

Right

**Page 1: [17] Formatted** Mollie O'Reilly 10/22/14 3:10:00 PM

Font: +Headings (Calibri), 9 pt

**Page 1: [18] Formatted** Alyssa Harrison 9/8/12 3:52:00 PM

Left

**Page 1: [19] Formatted** Mollie O'Reilly 8/25/14 11:54:00 AM

Font: +Headings (Calibri)

**Page 1: [20] Deleted** Mollie O'Reilly 10/10/13 4:20:00 PM

**Page 1: [21] Formatted** Mollie O'Reilly 8/25/14 11:54:00 AM

Font: +Headings (Calibri), 10 pt

**Page 1: [22] Deleted** Mollie O'Reilly 2/19/14 11:16:00 AM

**Page 1: [23] Formatted** Mollie O'Reilly 10/22/14 3:31:00 PM

Font: 6 pt

**Page 1: [24] Formatted** Unknown

Font: Bold

**Page 1: [25] Formatted** Unknown

Font: Bold

**Page 1: [26] Formatted** Mollie O'Reilly 7/20/15 12:38:00 PM

Font: 14 pt

**Page 1: [27] Formatted** Mollie O'Reilly 7/20/15 12:38:00 PM

Font: 7 pt

**Page 1: [28] Formatted** Mollie O'Reilly 7/20/15 12:20:00 PM

Font: Not Bold

**Page 1: [29] Formatted** Mollie O'Reilly 7/20/15 12:40:00 PM

Font: (Default) Gill Sans, 14 pt

**Page 1: [30] Formatted** Mollie O'Reilly 8/1/16 12:34:00 PM

Font: 11 pt

**Page 1: [30] Formatted** Mollie O'Reilly 8/1/16 12:34:00 PM

Font: 11 pt

**Page 1: [30] Formatted** Mollie O'Reilly 8/1/16 12:34:00 PM

Font: 11 pt

**Page 1: [30] Formatted** Mollie O'Reilly 8/1/16 12:34:00 PM

Font: 11 pt

**Page 1: [30] Formatted** Mollie O'Reilly 8/1/16 12:34:00 PM

Font: 11 pt

**Page 1: [31] Formatted** Mollie O'Reilly 7/20/15 12:57:00 PM

List Paragraph, Indent: Left: 0", Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"

<b>Page 1: [32] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 12:35:00 PM</b>
Font: 8 pt		
<b>Page 1: [32] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 12:35:00 PM</b>
Font: 8 pt		
<b>Page 1: [32] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 12:35:00 PM</b>
Font: 8 pt		
<b>Page 1: [32] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 12:35:00 PM</b>
Font: 8 pt		
<b>Page 1: [33] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 12:57:00 PM</b>
Indent: Left: 0"		
<b>Page 1: [34] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 12:35:00 PM</b>
Font: 8 pt		
<b>Page 1: [34] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 12:35:00 PM</b>
Font: 8 pt		
<b>Page 1: [34] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 12:35:00 PM</b>
Font: 8 pt		
<b>Page 1: [34] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 12:35:00 PM</b>
Font: 8 pt		
<b>Page 1: [34] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 12:35:00 PM</b>
Font: 8 pt		
<b>Page 1: [35] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 12:20:00 PM</b>
Font: Not Bold		
<b>Page 1: [36] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>8/15/16 10:13:00 AM</b>
Space After: 6 pt, No widow/orphan control, Don't adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Don't adjust space between Asian text and numbers		
<b>Page 1: [37] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>8/1/16 12:34:00 PM</b>
Font: 11 pt		
<b>Page 1: [37] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>8/1/16 12:34:00 PM</b>
Font: 11 pt		
<b>Page 1: [38] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 1:23:00 PM</b>
Font: (Default) Gill Sans		
<b>Page 1: [39] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>10/22/14 4:18:00 PM</b>
Normal, Centered		
<b>Page 1: [40] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 1:23:00 PM</b>
Font: (Default) Gill Sans		
<b>Page 1: [41] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 1:23:00 PM</b>
Font: (Default) Gill Sans		
<b>Page 1: [42] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 1:23:00 PM</b>
Font: (Default) Gill Sans		

<b>Page 1: [43] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 1:23:00 PM</b>
Font: (Default) Gill Sans		
<b>Page 1: [44] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 1:23:00 PM</b>
Font: (Default) Gill Sans		
<b>Page 1: [45] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 1:23:00 PM</b>
Font: (Default) Gill Sans		
<b>Page 1: [46] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 1:23:00 PM</b>
Font: (Default) Gill Sans, 9 pt, Font color: Black		
<b>Page 2: [47] Formatted</b>	<b>Unknown</b>	
Font: +Headings (Calibri), 16 pt, Bold		
<b>Page 2: [48] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>8/1/16 12:33:00 PM</b>
Font: Italic		
<b>Page 2: [49] Formatted</b>	<b>Unknown</b>	
Font: Bold		
<b>Page 2: [50] Deleted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>8/25/14 11:57:00 AM</b>
x.....		
<b>Page 2: [51] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>8/1/16 12:34:00 PM</b>
Font: 11 pt		
<b>Page 2: [52] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>8/1/16 12:34:00 PM</b>
Font: 11 pt		
<b>Page 2: [53] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 1:21:00 PM</b>
List Paragraph, Indent: Left: 0", Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"		
<b>Page 2: [54] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>8/1/16 12:34:00 PM</b>
Font: 11 pt		
<b>Page 2: [55] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>8/1/16 12:34:00 PM</b>
Font: 11 pt		
<b>Page 2: [56] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>8/1/16 12:34:00 PM</b>
Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 11 pt		
<b>Page 2: [57] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>8/1/16 12:34:00 PM</b>
Font: 11 pt		
<b>Page 2: [58] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>8/1/16 12:34:00 PM</b>
Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri), 11 pt		
<b>Page 2: [59] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>8/1/16 12:34:00 PM</b>
Font: 11 pt		
<b>Page 2: [60] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 1:21:00 PM</b>
List Paragraph, Indent: Left: 0", Space After: 6 pt, Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5", No widow/orphan control, Don't adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Don		
<b>Page 2: [61] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>8/1/16 12:34:00 PM</b>

Font: Calibri, 11 pt

<b>Page 2: [62] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>8/1/16 12:34:00 PM</b>
-------------------------------	------------------------	---------------------------

Font: 11 pt, Bold

<b>Page 2: [63] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>8/1/16 12:34:00 PM</b>
-------------------------------	------------------------	---------------------------

Font: 11 pt

<b>Page 2: [64] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>8/1/16 12:36:00 PM</b>
-------------------------------	------------------------	---------------------------

Font: +Headings (Calibri), 11 pt

<b>Page 2: [65] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>8/1/16 12:36:00 PM</b>
-------------------------------	------------------------	---------------------------

Font: 11 pt

<b>Page 2: [66] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>8/1/16 12:36:00 PM</b>
-------------------------------	------------------------	---------------------------

Font: +Headings (Calibri), 11 pt

<b>Page 2: [67] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>8/1/16 12:36:00 PM</b>
-------------------------------	------------------------	---------------------------

Font: +Headings (Calibri)

<b>Page 2: [68] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>8/1/16 12:36:00 PM</b>
-------------------------------	------------------------	---------------------------

List Paragraph, Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"

<b>Page 2: [69] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>8/1/16 12:36:00 PM</b>
-------------------------------	------------------------	---------------------------

Font: +Headings (Calibri), 11 pt

<b>Page 2: [70] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 1:21:00 PM</b>
-------------------------------	------------------------	---------------------------

Space After: 6 pt, No widow/orphan control, Don't adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Don't adjust space between Asian text and numbers

<b>Page 2: [71] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>8/1/16 12:34:00 PM</b>
-------------------------------	------------------------	---------------------------

Font: 11 pt

<b>Page 2: [72] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>8/1/16 12:34:00 PM</b>
-------------------------------	------------------------	---------------------------

Font: 11 pt

<b>Page 2: [73] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>8/1/16 12:34:00 PM</b>
-------------------------------	------------------------	---------------------------

Font: 11 pt

<b>Page 2: [74] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>8/1/16 12:34:00 PM</b>
-------------------------------	------------------------	---------------------------

Font: 11 pt

<b>Page 2: [75] Formatted</b>	<b>Mollie O'Reilly</b>	<b>7/20/15 12:20:00 PM</b>
-------------------------------	------------------------	----------------------------

Font: Not Bold